
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TO:  Policy/Personnel     

Dan McNeil  

Brittany Stephens 

Kate Vruwink  

 

FROM:  Diane Tremblay, District Administrator 

 

DATE:  December 5, 2024 

 

RE: Policy/Personnel Committee meeting – Monday, December 9, 2024–4:30 p.m. 

 

The Policy/Personnel Committee Meeting will be held on Monday, December 9, 2024-4:30 p.m.   

at the Administration Office, 100 West River Avenue, Barron, WI 54812. 

  

AGENDA 

 

1. Approval of Resignations/Retirements 

 a.  Addison Rengel, Middle School Volleyball Coach 

 b.  Nathaniel Wingler, High School Social Studies, C-Team Basketball Coach 

 c.  Isaak Mohamed, District Somali Liaison 

 d.  Travis Gunther, Middle School Girls Basketball Coach 

 

2. Approval of Staffing Recommendations 

 a.  Travis Gunther, C-Team Boys Basketball Coach 

 

3.  Approval of Donations 

a.  Lindsey Bell, DonorsChoose, Girls Youth Basketball Program, Basketballs, $745 

b.  ARM Services, Barron Volleyball Program, $1,250 

c.  Cari Colegrove, DonorsChoose, Classroom Incentive Prizes, $697 

 

4. Approval of Fundraising Requests 

 a.  Class of 2027, Fundraising for Prom and Senior Year 

 b.  High School Art Club, Paint-Along 

 

5. Approval of Overnight Requests 

 a.  RMS Student Senate, Green Bay Packers Empower WI Leadership Event, Green Bay 

 

6. Approval Early Graduation Requests  

 

7. Approval of 2025-2026 & 2026-2027 School Calendar Proposals 
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